
TOWN OF WINDSOR 
P.O. Box 307 

8 East Windsor Boulevard 
Windsor, Virginia 23487 

Phone 757-242-4288 E-Mail Windsor@windsor-va.gov 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
May 24, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

Town Hall 

1) Call to Order 
a) Welcome 
b) Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 

2) Public Comments 

3) Approval of the Minutes of the April 26, 2023 Planning Commission meeting 

4) Public Hearing 

A) An application submitted by the Economic Development Authority of the Town of 
Windsor, owner, for a change in zoning classification from C-B-1, Conditional 
General Business to B-1, General Business. The application includes Tax Parcels 
54B-04-(1 through 19) totaling 5.144 acres and Tax Parcels 54B-04(21 ,22,23) 
totaling 2.845 acres. The parcels are located adjacent to Windsor Boulevard (U.S. 
Route 460) approximately 900 feet west of the intersection of U.S. Route 258/U.S. 
Route 460. The purpose of the application is to remove the conditional zoning 
(proffers) associated with aforementioned parcels. 

5) Town Attorney's Report 

6) Economic Development Authority (EDA) Report 

7) Old or Unfinished Business 

8) New Business 

9) Next Regular Meeting Date: July 26, 2023 

10) Motion to Adjourn 



DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION - WINDSOR, VIRGINIA 

The Planning Commission met on Wednesday, April 26, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Council 
Chamber of the Windsor Town Hall, Windsor, Virginia. Terry Whitehead, Town Clerk, 
called the meeting to order and welcomed all who were present. Mrs. Whitehead 
recorded the minutes. James Randolph, Planning & Zoning Administrator was present. 
Mrs. Whitehead called the roll. 

Planning Commission members present: 

Planning Commission member absent: 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

MINUTES 

Leonard L. Marshall - Chairman 
Devon Hewitt - Vice Chairman 
David Adams 
Dale Scott 
Ricky Vaughan 
Larissa Williams 

Jesse Taylor 

Chairman Marshall asked if there were any amendments or comments regarding the 
minutes of the March 22, 2023 regular Planning Commission meeting. 

Commissioner Hewitt made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. 
Commissioner Scott seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the motion as 
recorded on the attached chart as motion #1. 

TOWN ATTORNEY REPORT 

None 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (EDA) REPORT 

Commissioner Scott reported that the sale of the property located on the west side of 
Town on Route 460 is still progressing, but not yet finalized. 

OLD OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None 

I 



NEW BUSINESS 

Draft 2045 Comprehensive Plan 
Introduction: Scope and Purpose of the Plan, Location 
Chapter 1 - History 

Mr. Randolph stated that we have begun the update to the Comprehensive Plan. He 
said it has been labeled as 2045, which will essentially make this a 21 year plan if 
adopted next year. 

Mr. Randolph said as previously discussed, localities are required to review and update 
their Comprehensive Plan every five years. He said the current plan was adopted in July 
2016; however, with the onset of the pandemic and limited staff availability, this update 
did not occur in 2021. He noted that there is no penalty for not updating the plan within 
that five year timeframe; however, it is a valuable tool to be utilized for the orderly growth 
and development of the community. 

Mr. Randolph said going forward, there will be more pictures and graphs added to the 
plan. 

Mr. Randolph reviewed the Introduction: Scope and Purpose of the Plan, Location as 
follows: 

INTRODUCTION 

Background and Purpose of the Comprehensive Plan 
This Comprehensive Plan provides a general guideline for community development in 
the Town of Windsor. The Town of Windsor Comprehensive Plan is an official public 
document adopted by the Town Council which analyzes present conditions and future 
needs. As a long-term guide, generally with a 20+ year planning horizon, this plan will 
envision the Town's desired future and will be used for decisions related to growth and 
development. It is intended to be a flexible document that will be updated periodically to 
respond to changing circumstances. 

A comprehensive plan should be a community's statement of its future goals and 
desires, based on a realistic assessment of both current and projected conditions. 
Essentially, the community must evaluate 1) Its history 2) where it is now 3) where it 
wants to be and 4) how to get there. 

Understanding and Implementation of the Plan 
The Comprehensive Plan is a document that is official in nature, meaning it is designed 
to serve as a policy guide for decisions regarding community development. The plan can 
be implemented through a variety of regulatory and financial tools. Generally, the plan is 
implemented through the Zoning Ordinance, the Subdivision Ordinance, Capital 
Improvements Plan, the Annual Operating Budget, and Master plans for specific areas. 
The Comprehensive Plan encompasses the entire Town, includes a broad range of 
topics and covers a long-term time horizon. 

Legal Basis for the Plan 
In accordance with Title 15.2-2223 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, the local 
planning commission is authorized to prepare and recommend a comprehensive plan of 

2 



the physical development of the territory within its jurisdiction. The governing body 
(Town Council) shall review the plan and recommendation from the Planning 
Commission and adopt the plan accordingly. The Plan is to be general in nature and 
designate the general location, character, and extent of public facilities and 
improvements. 

Title 15.2-2232 of the Code of Virginia states that a comprehensive plan adopted by the 
governing body of a locality "shall control the general or approximate location, character 
and extent of each feature shown on the plan. Thereafter, unless such feature is already 
shown on the adopted master plan, no street or connection to an existing street, park or 
other public areas, public building or public structure, public utility feature facility or 
public service corporation facility other than a railroad facility, whether publicly or 
privately owned, shall be constructed, established or authorized, unless and until the 
general location or approximate location, character and extent thereof has be submitted 
to and approved by the local commission as being substantially in accord with the 
adopted comprehensive plan or part thereof." 

The Code of Virginia Title 15.2-2236 requires that comprehensive plan be reviewed and 
updated, when necessary, at least every five years. As with any document, 
amendments may be needed over time depending on new initiatives, more detailed 
planning or changes in governmental policies. Examples of future amendments may 
include neighborhood plans (small area studies/plans), transportation improvement 
plans, housing plans, park plans or other master plans. 

LOCATION 
The Town of Windsor is located in the east central portion of Isle of Wight County, which 
is located along the coastal plain in southeastern Virginia. Windsor is approximately 30 
miles west of the center of the Hampton Roads metropolitan area. The City of Suffolk is 
located 2.5 miles to the east. Windsor is located at the crossroads of two major 
highways, U.S. Route 460 and U.S. Route 258. Route 460 provides Windsor with a 
direct connection to the Hampton Roads region and to the Richmond-Petersburg 
metropolitan area. Route 460 West leads to connections with Interstates 95 and 295. 
Route 258 North leads to the Isle of Wight County Courthouse and the Town of 
Smithfield while Route 258 South leads to the City of Franklin and U.S. Route 58. 

3 



Fnnlin 

Weol\Yight 
Cou.iry 

Qouc.utH 
County 

HAMPTON ROADS 
PLANNING DISTRICT 

COMMISSION 
Member Localities 

l t.ar,:&11.wtttl.a..'tj~C--...~ • 
,11~11o1 ... 

o.,.,._..,u, , m ,.., . ....., 

Mr. Randolph noted, before reviewing Chapter 1 - History, that at the end of this section, 
there is a reference source utilized. 

Mr. Randolph continued to review Chapter 1 - History as follows: 

CHAPTER 1 - HISTORY 

The Town of Windsor is located within Isle of Wight County. After the initial settlement of 
Jamestown by English colonists in 1607, settlers began exploring the areas adjacent to 
and along the James River. In 1608 Captain John Smith crossed the James River and 
obtained bushels of corn from the native inhabitants, the Warraskoyak, to help feed the 
starving colonists at Jamestown. The first Engl ish plantations along the shoreline of Isle 
of Wight were established by Puritan colonists including Christopher Lawne in May of 
1618 and Edward Bennett in 1621 . By 1634, the entire Virginia Colony consisted of 
eight shires (counties). Warrosquyoake Shire was later renamed Isle of Wight County, 
in reference to the island off the southern coast of England. 

The land where the Town of Windsor is located is surrounded by tributaries from the 
Corrowaugh Swamp, the Beaver Dam Swamp and Ennis Pond. The forests were rich 
with tall cedar, cypress, pine, oak and other hardwoods. The early pioneer families who 
settled this area in the mid-191h century included the Roberts, Saunders, Underwood and 
Godwin. Travel routes had been established and several of these crossed in the area. 

4 



The area which would become the Town of Windsor was then known as Corrowaugh. 
Locals also called it Frog Level due to numerous frogs that would gather in the puddles 
formed on the heavy, wet soils. On August 9, 1852 Corrowaugh was established as a 
Post Office and mail was brought from nearby Carrsville once a week by courier. 

In 1854 land was purchased for the construction of a railroad from Petersburg to Norfolk. 
William Mahone was the chief engineer of the line and with his wife, a fan of Sir Walters 
Scott's Ivanhoe novel, the names of Waverly, Wakefield and Windsor were given for the 
stops along the railroad line. There was a dispute over naming one stop, thus Disputanta 
was the given name for that area. The railroad built a depot and Corrowaugh was 
renamed Windsor Station. 

Mr. Alexander H. Ashburn, age 22 and son of an English immigrant came to Corrowaugh 
from Nansemond in 1853 as the survey for the railroad was being conducted. Ashburn 
would become one of the original contractors during its construction. He married Sara 
Watkins of Isle of Wight County. With his father-in-law, Meredith Holland Watkins, 
Ashburn purchased nearby forest lands and began a mercantile business. They built a 
residence and became one of the earliest settlers. Lumber was in strong demand and 
the newly constructed railroad provided access to Norfolk and other markets. Numerous 
sawmills were located in the Windsor Station area. 

By 1857 the first Masonic Lodge was established. It was called the Temperance and the 
Master was Mills Barret. A building was constructed on property belonging to Mr. 
Ashburn and Mr. Watkins and was south of the railroad tracks. In 1866 the Temperance 
Lodge became extinct as a fraternity. The building became a community center and one 
room school. The building was also used as Union Sunday School and a social hall for 
plays and dinner meetings. 

By 1860 as the talk of secession became greater, the Isle of Wight Rifle Grays were 
established under the command of Captain Watkins and began drilling in preparation for 
armed conflict. The election to decide whether or not the State of Virginia should secede 
from the Union indicated that every registered voter in Isle of Wight County cast a vote to 
secede. Captain Waktins' men served with the Co. D 15th Virginia Regiment of the 
Confederate Army. Seven Confederate Brothers: "On April 22, 1861 at the beginning of 
the Civil War, six sons of Benjamin Mills Roberts and Mary Ann Wright Roberts enlisted 
in Co. D (Isle of Wight Grays), 15th Va. Inf. Reg!. They were Mills W., John W., Sylvester 
J., Benjamin C., Francis C. and Nathaniel C. Roberts, who received a medical 
discharge. 1" Lt. Stephen W. Roberts, the seventh son, already had enlisted in the 11th 
N.C. Inf. All of the brothers were wounded while in service, and three surrendered at 
Appomattox Court House. Remarkably, all survived the war to return to the Windsor 
area." (Virginia Department of Historic Resources Marker UT 19) 

During the War between the States, Isle of Wight County and Windsor Station were 
considered "no man's land" as the Union controlled Nansemond and Suffolk to the east 
and the nearby Blackwater River was the demarcation point of the Confederacy to the 
west. Several battles and skirmishes occurred in close proximity to Windsor Station 
including the Battle of Smithfield in 1864 and the Battle of Franklin in 1862. Union troops 
were in Windsor Station as evidenced by a suit of damages done to a tannery. The 
damages were so great that the tannery never functioned again. During this time, the 
mail contract with the railroad was discontinued which interrupted the daily deliveries in 
Windsor Station. 

5 



Rebuilding after the war was a problem in Windsor Station, as it was all over the South. 
Damaged buildings, loss of life and manpower, loss of personal property and enormous 
debts were difficult to overcome. Windsor Station became a military district under the 
supervision and guidance of the Union. 

In 1878, Mr. Ashburn felt a growing need for an institute of learning superior to the one 
room school he helped establish earlier. He went to Smithfield and induced Dr. Joseph 
Franklin Deans to come to Windsor to minister to the churches and establish a school. 
Dr. Deans was preaching at Smithfield Baptist Church and teaching at Smithfield Male 
and Female Academy. The Windsor Male and Female Academy was organized and 
located at the corner of Church Street and North Court Street in the present structure. 
One year later, under the guidance of Western Branch Baptist church, the Windsor 
Baptist Church was organized. After another year, the Trustees of the Windsor Baptist 
Church proposed to build a new house of worship during the spring and summer and in 
1880, Mr. Ashburn deeded the property to the trustees. The frame church was dedicated 
in 1881. 

The Windsor Male and Female Academy was among the first two room schools in the 
County and was a boarding school. It educated children from three counties and 
provided the early education for many who became preachers, doctors, lawyers, and 
teachers. 

In 1902, some of the merchants and businessmen in Windsor Station felt it was time to 
organize the town and adopt a fair and equitable method of taxing the residents and 
providing services for the good of the community. The Virginia Constitution had been 
recently changed and the businessmen believed there would be more opportunities 
available if they were chartered. The Charter was granted by the General Assembly on 
March 15, 1902 and the name was changed to the Town of Windsor. The first official 
council was appointed to serve for one year until an election could be held. The officers 
appointed were as follows: Charles T. King - Mayor, C.L. Griffin, W. S. Holland, C. W. 
Bailey, Franklin Pierce, J.S. Vaughan, F.C. Roberts, W.J. Rhodes and J.F. Deans. 

At the August 8, 1902 meeting one finds in the minutes a good description of the 
schoolhouse to be built. The school would be built by C. W. Bailey on his property next 
to the Methodist Parsonage. Mr. Bailey intended to rent the school to the Town. It 
appears that the intent was to provide schooling for the 85 children with the revenue 
obtained from levying taxes, however, a special committee was asked to meet with the 
County Superintendent of Schools, Gavin Rawls, and cooperate with the County in 
providing a school in Town that would serve the same purpose. 

The first recorded streetlights provided by the Town were six lamps purchased 
September 5, 1902. These lamps were gas lit and required the Town Sergeant to light 
them in the evening and damper them each morning. 

In 1905, the first Council Chambers were rented from R. W. Atkins, and furniture and two 
cuspidors were purchased to furnish it. This would not be a very permanent location 
however, as during the next 50 years the meetings were held in several places including: 
R.A. Rhodes store, the Directors Room of the Farmers Bank, Windsor High School, the 
School Superintendent's Office and the Municipal Building. 

6 



The Street Committee was assigned to maintain the streets. There was a problem with 
farm animals that wandered through the streets and napped wherever they pleased. 
Residents had to fence their yards to keep the animals out. When the Committee had 
dirt brought in to improve the streets, there was a problem with people taking the dirt for 
their own use. In 1907, the Street Committee established a continuous working 
relationship with State Department of Highways to maintain the streets. They began to 
secure rights of way for sidewalks in the downtown area, and the first sidewalks were 
provided. 

In June 1908, the Council approved a resolution to clean up the Christian Church 
cemetery and years later the cemetery was conveyed to Town. From that time on, the 
cemetery has been owned and maintained by the Town. In November 1946, the Town 
purchased additional land from J.C. Griffin to enlarge the cemetery. 

The State Highway Department proposed to build a new road through Windsor. It was 
identified as Highway #460 and in 1929 the new highway was opened for travel. 

Many homes and businesses were lost to fires during the early development of Windsor. 
After one particular fire which required assistance from Suffolk and Smithfield Fire 
Departments, the Ruritan Club sponsored a Volunteer Fire Company. They appeared 
before Council and requested assistance in obtaining equipment. In 1947, the Town 
Council authorized the following officers for the Fire Company of Windsor. These were: 
Earl Kello - Chief, Harry Griffin-Assistant Chief, Russell Nelms-Chief Engineer, and Tom 
Parham-Assistant Chief Engineer. 

In 1950, the Windsor Ruritan Club and the Town of Windsor built a "Community House" 
which is a valuable asset for the community. Since 1970, the Ruritan Club has owned 
and operated the building. 

Over the next three decades, Town services improved and expanded. The streets were 
paved, sidewalks extended, additional streetlights installed, and drainage improved. 
Privately owned water systems were purchased by the Town, upgraded and extended 
and an above ground storage tower was constructed. In 1971 the Windsor Volunteer 
Rescue Squad was founded. Robinson Park was established in honor of M.H. Robinson 
who was a council member and mayor for many years. The Walter Cecil Rawls Library 
located a branch adjacent to the park on land donated by the Town of Windsor. 

The Town established a police department in 1990 and the County Sheriff was 
appointed Police Chief. The Town hired off duty County Deputy's to work part time each 
month. In 2001, the Town hired its own Police Chief thus creating a full time Windsor 
Police Department. A police station was established on property along Windsor 
Boulevard (US Route 460). 

In the late 1970's, a Windsor Planning Commission was appointed, and a Board of 
Zoning Appeals established. A zoning ordinance and subdivision ordinance were 
adopted to allow for continued orderly development within the Town. 

By the year 2000, the Town of Windsor was still the original 1 square mile of area 
chartered in 1902, with about 1000 residents. Essentially, the Town was built out. On 
July 1, 2001 the Commonwealth of Virginia approved Windsor's request to annex 2.82 
square miles from Isle of Wight County. This endeavor required considerable negotiation 

7 



with Isle of Wight County and led to a Voluntary Settlement Agreement. The annexation 
increased the population to about 2347. 

In 2002, the Town of Windsor celebrated its 1001h anniversary or Centennial. A large 
granite memorial was added to Centennial Park and includes the names of former 
Mayors, Council members and families that have called Windsor home during its first 
100 years. 

Since 2000, the former Windsor Middle School has been renovated and is now the 
Windsor Town Center. New sidewalks have been constructed to the Holland Meadows 
subdivision and the Windsor Athletic Association sports complex. The welcome signs at 
the town entrances have been replaced and six murals depicting the town's history have 
been painted on existing buildings. A new public works building was completed in 2021 
on East Griffin Street. 

As decades turn into centuries, the needs and services of the Town change. The Town 
has found itself in the constantly changing role of providing the services needed for an 
improved standard of living for its residents. The changing generations and their quest 
for improving the town are the forces that created the Town of Windsor from a 
crossroads with a post office into the vibrant community it is today. The quest of current 
and future generations will continue to be the driving force in the decades to come. 

Commissioner Scott noted a typo in the History section, paragraph 7, the last sentence, 
referencing the first official council appointed, J. S. "Vaugh" should be corrected to show 
J.S. "Vaughan." 

Mr. Randolph said he would make this correction. 

Mr. Randolph noted that much of this history section is sourced from "The Historical 
Sketch of the Town of Windsor" which was primarily written by Judith S. Robinson, a 
former Clerk of the Town. She included the years from 1851 to 1980. Several updates 
were added in 2002 by Patricia M. Mann who served as a Town Clerk & Treasurer. 
Additional updates were added in 2021 by the Women's Club of Windsor with assistance 
from Terry Whitehead, Town Clerk, William Saunders IV, Town Manager, Robert C. 
Claud, former Mayor, Marvin Crocker, former Mayor, and Carita Richardson, former 
Mayor. 

Mr. Randolph said that a lot of the history and what goes into the Comprehensive Plan is 
how we keep this town going and make it a vibrant place for generations to come. He 
said that is part of the role that the Planning Commission takes in updating the 
Comprehensive plan. 

Mr. Randolph said as we develop this Comprehensive Plan, if there are any specific 
additions or suggestions, please let him know. 

Mr. Randolph said he anticipates that we will be reviewing Chapter 2 - Population and 
Chapter 3 - Housing, at the May Planning Commission meeting. 

Mr. Randolph noted that he will be out of town for the June meeting for Planning and 
Zoning training; therefore, that meeting will be cancelled if the Commission is in 
agreement. The Commission agreed to cancel the June 28, 2023 meeting. 

8 



ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Marshall stated that the next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for 
May 24, 2023. 

There being no further business, Commissioner Scott made the motion to adjourn. 
Commissioner Adams seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the motion 
as recorded on the attached chart as motion #2. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

Leonard L. Marshall, Chairman Terry Whitehead, Town Clerk 

9 



TOWN OF WINDSOR 
RECORD OF 

PLANNING COMMISSION VOTES 

Commission Meeting Date CLp./\ ~ Q Q l Cl 1 Qn ~3 

Motion# L. Marshall L. Williams J. Taylor D. Hewitt · I D. Scott 

(\ CD nr,'- · 

1 'I '/ 'I '/ 
2 ,; '/ y y 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

R. Vaughan D. Adams 

y y 
y y 

-



P.O. Box 307 
8 E. Windsor Blvd. 
Windsor, VA 23487 

Application: 

TOWN OF WINDSOR 

PLANNING & ZONING REPORT 

Department of 
Planning & Zoning 

767-242-4288 

Request for a change of zoning classification from C-B-1, Conditional 

General Business to B-1 , General Business. The purpose of the 

application is to remove the proffers (conditional zoning) associated with 

the parcels. There are (3) proffers associated with the conditional zoning. 

Please see the Overview/History section and Attachments for fm1her 

detail. 

Property Owner: Town of Windsor Economic Development Authority (EDA) 

Property Location: Windsor Boulevard, approximately 900' west from intersection of 

US258/US460 

Tax Parcel Numbers: 54B-04-( 1 through 19), South-side of Windsor Blvd. 

54B-04-(2 l ,22,23), North-side of Windsor Blvd. 

General Information: 

Acreage: 

Current Zoning: 

Current Use: 

Proposed Zoning: 

Proposed Use: 

Parcels 54B-04-(l through 19): 5.144 acres 

Parcels 54B-04-(21,22,23): 2.845 

Total application acreage: 7.989 

Conditional General Business, C-B-1 

The subject parcels are currently vacant and undeveloped. 

B-1, General Business 

The EDA is currently discussing with a prospective client a plan to 

develop a potential business with an emphasis on agriculture and 

agricultural products. 

Comprehensive Plan: Commercial 

Lf 



Adjacent Properties: Adjacent properties consist of agricultural land to the west, a single family 
detached dwelling to east (for the north-side parcels), and agriculture and a 
restaurant business (for the south-side parcels). The railroad is located just 

to the south of these parcels. 

Site Characteristics: The parcels on the south-side of Rt. 460 are generally flat with a few trees 
scattered in the center of the property and have 980' of frontage along 
Windsor Blvd. The parcels on the north-side are generally flat with the 

back half of the parcels wooded and have 638' of frontage along Windsor 

Blvd. 

Environmental: There are wetlands located at the very back of the parcels on the n01th

side of Windsor Blvd. along the existing run and old run. The conceptual 
proposal submitted by the applicant would focus primarily on the parcels 

on the south-side of Windsor Blvd. Therefore, there are no anticipated 
environmental impacts. 

Historical/Cultural: No significant aspects noted at this time. 

Transportation: There is currently one existing entrance of approximately 20' width 
serving the property on the south-side of Windsor Blvd., and no entrance 
for the property on the north-side of Windsor Blvd. Any proposed access 

to either property would be subject to review and approval by the Virginia 

Dept. of Transportation during any site plan review submitted to the Town 

of Windsor. 

Utilities: There are no water or sewer utilities serving these properties. An old 

septic system that served a mobile home is shown on the survey plat, 
however its condition is unknown and therefore should not be considered 
adequate for any proposed use . Utilities, if provided, would be a private 

well and private on-site septic system subject to Health Department 
standards. Electric service is available to the properties through Dominion 

Energy. 

Economic: The properties are currently vacant. The parcels are not currently on the 

tax rolls, as they are owned by a governmental entity. Should a sale of the 

properties occur, the new owner would be subject to Isle of Wight County 
and Town of Windsor real estate taxes and other applicable taxes. 



History and Overview: 

These parcels, both the south-side and north-side, were under the zoning jurisdiction of Isle of 
Wight County prior to the annexation agreement and were zoned RAC, Rural Agricultural 
Conservation. After annexation by the Town of Windsor, they were given a reciprocal zoning 
classification of A I, Agricultural. 

In 2004, American Fidelity Insurance Agency submitted an application to rezone these parcels to 
Conditional B-1, Conditional General Business. A list of proffers (conditions) was voluntarily 

submitted by the applicant. The proffers include: 
I) Development of the subject property shall be in substantial conformity with the general 

site plan and the architectural elevations submitted with this application. 
2) Developer shall extend water and sewer lines to the subject property at the Developer's 

expense. 
3) Lighting for the site shall be directed inward with minimal overlap onto adjacent 

properties. Standard sized light poles shall be used in the retail shopping center area and 
all out-parcels. Lighting shall be uniform in color for the project and shall utilize direct 

cutoff lights on 30 foot poles. 

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the application on May 26, 2004. The 
Planning Commission recommended approval of the conditional zoning application. The Town 
Council held a public hearing on July 13, 2004 and voted to approve the zoning map amendment 

to Conditional B- I. 

On March 31, 2011 the properties were transferred to Dorothy I LLC. On December 30, 2014 
the properties were transferred to FB Properties of VA LLC (Farmers Bank). On November 12, 
2015 the properties were transferred to the Town of Windsor. The Windsor Economic 
Development Authority (EDA) is currently marketing the subject properties. However, the 
conditional zoning adopted in 2004 remains with the properties until such time the Town Council 
takes affirmative action to change the zoning classification. Any, and all owners of the 
properties would be required to incorporate these proffers in any development proposal 
submitted to the Town for approval. Staff attended the EDA meeting of August I, 2022 and 
provided information about the conditional zoning associated with the properties and the process 
by which the proffers could be removed or modified. 

The EDA has now applied to remove the proffered conditions in order to be able to market the 
propetiies without the aforementioned conditions. They have a potential client interested and 
have submitted a conceptual plan as part of their application. Information or questions about the 
proposed development of these sites should be directed to the applicant (EDA). 



Staff Conclusions: 

Strength: 
The application to change the zoning classification to B-1, General Business remains consistent 
with the Comprehensive Plan which designates these properties as commercial. 

Because the comprehensive plan's standards are wide ranging but explicit, it should be the 
principal guide to the Planning Commission's discussions and actions concerning land use 
management and development, particularly zoning amendments. The Commission, however, 

should also look beyond the plan and consider whether proposed developments or requests for 
amendments to zoning or other ordinances, even if consistent with the plan, advance the best 
interests of public health, safety, and general welfare. 

Weakness: 
The request to remove the proffers ( conditional zoning), specifically proffer #2, " Developer 
shall extend water and sewer lines to the subject property at the Developer's expense", may 
result in more limited possibilities for development of the properties. There are no items listed in 
the Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) of either the Town of Windsor or Isle of Wight County to 
extend utilities to these properties. Therefore, unless a developer extends utilities at their 
expense, it is unlikely that any utility extensions will occur in the next 5 years. 

Attachments: 

• Application for a change in zoning classification with conceptual plan 

• Plat of the properties 

• Notice of public hearing 

• Original Proffer letter and site plan 



TOWN OF WXNDSOR 

. Zoning Map Amendment 

Established 1902 

Planning and Zoning 
Administrator 
(757)242-4288 

Property Owner(s) \rJHJpSoR. EbA Owners·Ph.# 75 7 , 2 Lt '2- 4 2 as 
' 

Owners Mailing Address_f;L...!.._.:{!)___:_• __,,lS=o"'--,y_,.,._, -~_o:::._7..!.___v..:.....:0=, ,,,.._, .e:c,t>5:c..,. ~=~""-->Vt"-,'6.--'---· .=_Z_.,_!_lf_,.,B:...L7 _ _ __ _ 

Applicant (if different from Owne1) ______ _____ __;Ph# _ __ _ 

E-Mail ----------- -

Agent-C01Tespondence should be sent to M \ S°Clr\~\.<! G--" o :.> Ml'l"\J 

Address/location ofSubjectProperty_,_._N-"'--'-1 tJ-".\~=!i=' O=IL.....__,R~Le..:.1/ ..... D:......, _ ___________ _ 
Sl.:le ... o4 ( \ - 11') &e-N(,,rM -ev>'~'~ CC>NDITtoN.-.l 

TaxMapNumber 5ti6··64 ,(ol\-~\.,roposedZoningDistrict R\ PresentZoningDistrict~B I &~~, 
F 13,..,s ,Ae~S 

No1~ ~ z.i4f; Ne>~~ &>3~" ·r/_ 

Parcel Sizes,.J t;.: $, 14 y . Street Frontage s,, v ·:r U· 9 'otp" ·~-

Are there proffered conditions with this rezoning (if so please submit an original set of proffers 
signed.by the owner). Yes No_L 

Purpose of this Zoning Map 

Amendment Rs:Mo\Jc C.QtJl)\flQU/.lo..L. zo,v1Nw[.el'<!l~l:::ke$:) F=°R.O.t.,., e')(ISTJtJ(o/ Z oty1Jll& 
· (If more room is needed - refer to and write a narrative and attach to this application) 

Is this request in general accord with the current Town of Windsor Comprehensive 
Plan? VE6 ·· 

If no, i~prehensive Plan revision being submitted concunently with this application? 
(Please submit a siteplan of the proposed rezoning including any new structures, streets, 
driveways and any other amenities that are present or to be constrncted on the property, 
including structures or streets/driveways to be removed or moved. An application is not 
considered to be complete without such a siteplan). 

Are there structures on the property, and if yes, will they be re-used or removed?---.:N--=--=o'----

If the prope1ty is vacant or if new structures are envisioned, what types ( and sizes) of structures 
and how many such structures will be constructed if this property is rezoned (please provide 
what the proposed structures will look like? 3EE A·fTAC,lt{lr&> CcNC&PTuf'tL ?LAN 

Number of Parking Spaces Required and how many are being provided? _-'-N....:....!.J.:....A _ ____ _ 

Are there Chesapeake Bay Resource Protection Areas on the property? N ~ 



Was a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required for this Request? No If yes, has the Virginia Department 
of Transpo1tation (VD01) approved it? 
(If not, the application cannot proceed until this review is completed) (Please include a copy 
of the TIA and VDOT's response with this application and provide an explanation of how VDOT's 
comments are being addressed.) 

Are there adequate water and sewer facilities to serve the proposed use that would follow this 
rezoning (if not, how will these facilities be provided)? Fb'1A:nr wl!L\.. t" ~~Pi\ c IF NtrCe:-$~A c..'1 

What are the properties zoned and what is the use of the properties on the prope1ty adjacent to the 
subject property? 

NORTH- Zoning A\ Use(s) A&~lCuL 10~'£" 

SOUTH- Zoning Al Use(s) A&e. ,c Vt .. ,ut:. l! 

EAST- Zoning A \ l 'i< \ I B \ · Use(s) AcYR\C()l-'TV~~.) 'RB\l)\?:tvT/AL J 
13 u~ \ ,.., e-s.s 

WEST- Zoning A\ Use(s) AG~\C. ut..·,ueE" 

I/WE HAVE READ THIS COMPLETED APPLICATION, UNDERSTAND ITS INTENT 
AND FREELY CONSENT TO ITS FILING. THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IS 
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE 
TOWN MAY APPROVE OR DENY THE REQUEST FOR WHICH I AM APPLYING. 
FURTHERMORE, I GRANT PERMISSION TO THE PERSONNEL OF THE TOWN AND 
OTHER AGENTS OF THE TOWN OF WINDSOR AND ANYOTHER AUTHORIZED 
GOVERNMENT AGENCY TO ENTER THE PROPERTY AND MAKE SUCH 
INVESTIGATIONS AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY O < ALUA 7::::QUEST. 

Name N\,sc1·dle LlJ:nxhrun .£/.- -
(Print) r \,~ \ V lY\0.-v\ low1 o{ \\):.11d$()1' .... OA ignature (Applicant) 

( owner / contract purchaser / authbrized agent - please circle one) Date 

NOTARY: coUNTY oF--:IsJa DP w2,s{d sTATE oF_\f__,_1'--'-' (-+5 ~ille.t...:.rw ______ _ _ 
Subscribed and sworn to me on the / day of /Y)o..,l{_ , of the year 

Ci).3> . My Commission expires 011.,,~~"'~""'~ Dal . Nota1y Public Signature: ~,,,~ ~aiu;w ~ ~,,I. 
---J-_L_li,"-t-"~---"""\~~-=...,---------~~~. ~PU' \ 

~ ...... ~ e, "' 
~ ,'.c.._r "' 

{ ·O p.~G II /Cl 

STAFF USE ONLY- DO NOT WRITE IN fHIS A ~ ExP!ret: z 
FeePaid Date A\l~~jj le ______________ _ 

Comments ~orio\,,~ 
lt/1111111111111111111\I 



Cl 
0. 

~ 
(') 
IL) 

"<ti 
(!) 

~ 

::E 
a. 
(0 

~ -ri 
~ 
£2 
"<t 

~,~~'l-~ . ~5~~~ ~~~~~ 
l . \o-.u.J"/1'''-"lt..,\,..\,I('. ... '.) J ~ ~ .. ,-.c--"'b ~--.J ti- ' 

.o, ____ ...,...,....----------------------------------------------------1 i,aic!St cu.r,:Y 'IW,T Tl£~ Sll)m/ cu lllS PUT .6 nus ~ IS SU!.2!Ci ~ ;,rr F-1.SQIE)IT or RECOiP 
- IS t.QGl.:'3) 1!( tQIE "I: ~ Slf:O j!l 'DE fl.~ ~ w. S Y ,W 'S'l" 'It • AICl 01'0 ~ Fi.:;fS inlOt X'lllU: ~ 

;;J,1'£JU.',~-f'J.IELll0.-"0:,0::SCCOCl.,ll.l',-AIJIJ., - ..., . ..,. 141S!<T~ 

.. • :, ~ ~9~ -. . • ~ . .o .. 'f(L....o.. • I L. $. 

. :, ......... 
.. ... ._, .. . , 
w 
~ 

T,C(P>f;!S. s:! - r.( • 054 ~~ 
l:IElUIA,.'I L. l CATI(( 6. ~ 

{!~~J 

. . ~!C9 ~:sr . • . "'• :.,~ 
'iAX PAR':El. 5G • 04 - <lS 

• ~· 0.6. -142 l'G. 465 

Ii.~~,. 'J.· ~nss . -· .- •"" . .~ ·· · ,:-. · st· qJ 

a;t.~~ ,;·. - - s-'17"1Z'Z7"£- I 
• • :. /. , . 1'2J4" U'..S.

0 1 

,t, • a. ' ., \ .ll 

:" ~~,~ 
~- ~~-
~<-! -~ 

I --/"~ ~~"' t . · ., · ~' 
~ I ~ (.I I 

9 • I 
~r • ' 
• I 

I 

,·· .AK ~ I. a.£'" 

AP£i."' 2.845 AC. sr {3 

o.a. 370 pe. ~ -:--
TAX Pl,IICS. 548 • 04 • ()21) \ 

i ~7 

-,;;1 =1 (t~o'> ' · . 1211.d) • IP.S. 
- H 4'' 46' 4r 'I' 6:5 .28 IJ'F. -s..tt' 

-.r:,l)SOR 

I t . 
'.AREAi"' 5l44 AC. 

:, z. ; ~°"~ t f,~ f ~ 1. l 
I I . I I 

w.a. TRAa< 

JlU.W,I s. SAACY ' 
W,RL YN JC. 8AA(:f 

I 
I 
I 

: l§ 
• I : 
J· • 

.!Z 

~ W... Y l]C8tS819£'F.1:;l' ieeBY <,S!Tf'Y 
r ~ ,u.t .T~.r!!!'- .. ~ ~ 

i!Ef6191Cl: 'JES).S TO )WE CWO. 

f t,'T , 
f\ 0. UC CC' , R'\ 

.. 

E. I- COI.J.H> ' iliS,lU. G. COU,JIS 

Oll. 378 PL 2!!t 

~: 1! .:ro ll)IIFGJ 

Pl> T Sli0'1lfCi SOUtl 
SUS 

M£RRIMAC .l 
LOc,\T6> ON 

~-... . 

\ 
\ 
I 

\ 

\ 

~ -

1!: 
0 
t5 
·~ 
0. 

C'· 

~ 
..c 
C 

~ 
N 

~ 
'cij 

i 
8 
<Ji 
a, 
0 
0 
::] 
'cij 

:§ 
;,; 
0. 
:::: .c 



: ~[ -~Rl~rf ~ttw1 izWoRTH 
, . BOUNDARY LINE ALONG THE RUN OF A 
~ BRANCH. IT IS OBVIOUS THE STREAM 

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON lHS PLAT 
IS LOCATED IN ZONE 'X' AS SHOWN ON Tl£ FLOOD INSURANCE 
RATE MAP, CO~tANEL NO. 510303 0100 B, DATED AUG. 
19, 1991. .\)-\l>:±:=:: ' LS. 

TAX PARCEL 53 • 01 • 054. 
D.B. I 09 PG. 37 

uJ 

~ 
l:;~ - "' a,<T 
ID 

THIS SURVEY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENT OF RECORD 
AND OTHER.PERTINENT FACTS WHCH A TITLE SEARCH 
MIGHT DISCLOSE. 

HERMAN L & CA THY G. CHANEY 
TAX PARCEL 548 • 04 • 019 

DA 442 PG. 465 

640 r 

258 
: !:UIS CHANGED SINCE THE SURVEY WAS 
t LWlE ON APRIL 2 1935. THE LINES 
( SHJi),WN HEREON DEPICT THE OLD RUN t f,S NEAR AS POSSIBLE. ALSO ADDITIONAL 
1~RIGHT OF WAY HAS BEEN AOUIRED FOR 
/ ROUTE 460, CHANGING FROM 65' TO 80' 

NIF FRED T. LEATHERS 
S 4r 12' 27' E-

152J4; 1.P.S. 
"'-f'-.....~o.,,. 

~,~ 
3Ja 

SITE LOCA~?oN . 
SCALE I' • 2 ML 

1

• IN WIDTH. 
WOODS 

:1; 

I 

I 

~ 

CLEAR 

AREA = 2.845 AC. 
I 
I 

9J' 
OWL 
#10197 

----D.B. 370 PG. 652 - . 

TAX PARCEL 548 • 04 • 020 · \ 

WILLIAM S. BRACY & 
MARILYN K. BRACY 

"' :Y » ~ ...... , + ; . c,so.o·i ~ • , c211.oi ~~ 
...?= • 0 N 44• 46' 47' W 6 38.28 1.P.F. -6.78' ~19.92' 

\ 
i 

"TT" 

- TO ZUNI · 

:z 1' I.P.S. (135.5') 

-TO ZUNI 

I 
~ 
1 

~ DENOTES LOT NUMBERS 

- . - - -DENOTES LOT UIES 

l 50' ) DENOTES LOT DIMENSION 

• • DENOTES IRON PIN F.qUND 1.P .F. 

0 · DENOTES IRON PIN SET LP.S. 

• • DENOTES POWER POLE 

TOTAL AREA = 7.989· ACRES 

I 
I 
I . 
I 
I 

_g_ i ~ 
J 

(50~ J 

i 

TAX PARCEL 548 • 04 • I THRU 19 & 21, 22 & f.. 

ROUTE 460 80'-RIGHT. OF WAY. WN>SOR BOULEY ARD 390'! TO INTR. RTE. 258 -

. I I I • I 
I I I : . 
I I I I 

I J I p 
I I I I 

I I I I 

AREA I = 5.144 AC. 

I 
I 

WELL 
0( 

I 

~ 1
, S 44' 46' 47' E -

· , I 1 1 979.86" ·. L 
I \ \ I . I I 
I I I I I I 
I \ \ SEPTIC tANK J 

1, 1 ·a r 1 
I JI I I,, I 
c:=::i I I 

, •1 I 

I I I I 
.i.. I .§. §. I 1. :- .§.. 

I I 

MOBILE HOME I I 
.!Q.IJl.lR,il 

I · 
.i 

I 

·I 

W.B. TRACK 
+ 

I I ' 
I (063.00' I 

- N 44' 45' oo· w 
NORFOLK 8. WESTERN RAILWAY 

ii! 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

CLEAR1 

I 
r 

11 I 12 
I 

·r 

~ A DULY LICENSED SURVEYOR;_ DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
I HAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARt.JJ IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES 
FOR LAND BOUNDARY SURVEYING PRACTICE AS 
ESTABLISHED BY THE COMMONWEAL TH OF VIRGINIA 
BOARD OF ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, 
~EYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS. 

REFERENCE CEEDS TO MAMIE COUNCIL 

LOT I D.B. 111 PG. 283 
LOTS 2, 3 & 4 D.B. Ill PG. 280 
LOT 5 . D.B. Ill PG. 281 
LOTS 6 - 12 D.B. Ill PG. 246 · 

D\~ . ,L.S. 

LOTS 13, 17 & 18 D.B. Ill PG. 282 
LOTS 141 15 & 16 D.B. 111 PG. 279 
LOTS 21, 22 & 23 D.B. 113 PG. 474 
PLAT CHAS. \¥1NFlELD EST •. P .B. I PG. 90 

REVISED OCT.19, 2003 ( NAME CHANGE IN TITLE J 
* REVISED AUG. 7, '1998 l NAME CHANGE IN TITLE ) 

I • 
l I 

I.P.F. 

/ B~LBO~ 

·, 
I 
I I' E. L. COLLINS & 

THELMA G. COLLINS 

!§ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

:WOODS ·ir 
I c-J ~ D.B. 378 PG. 262 

I I O ;"' 
.!1 I : l5 . , 

I 
1 LP.F.. 
~ 

0 
.., ,_ 

IO TO NORFOLK -
t 

PLAT SHOWING BOUNDARY SURVEY ·oF PROPERTY 
SURVEYED FOR 

AMERICAN FIDELITY INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 

WILLIAMS & VANN •· LAND SURVEYORS 
1213 Cl.A Y STREET 

FRANKLIN, VIRGINIA 23851 

LOCATED ON WINDSOR BOULEVARD 
WEST OF WINDSOR, VIRGINIA 

WINDSOR MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT 

ISLE OF WIGHT COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
SCALE I" : 100' . FEB. 19, 1998 * 

SCALE 

o· \00' 200' 
98-37-IW BWll7·47 



PUBLIC NOTICE 
Town ofWindsor
Planning Commission 

PUBLIC HEARING 

The Planning Commission of the Town of Windsor, Virginia will hold a public hearing on 
Wednesday, May 24, 2023 in the Windsor Town Hall located at 8 East Windsor Blvd., Windsor, 
Virginia to consider the following: 

Beginning at 7:00 p.m. 

An application submitted by the Economic Development Authority of the Town of Windsor, 
owner, for a change in zoning classification from C-B-1, Conditional General Business to B-1 , 
General Business. The application includes Tax Parcels 54B-04-(1 through 19) totaling 5.144 
acres and Tax Parcels 54B-04-(21,22,23) totaling 2.845 acres. The parcels are located adjacent to 
Windsor Boulevard (U.S. Route 460) approximately 900 feet west of the intersection of U.S. 
Route 258/U.S. Route 460. The purpose of the application is to remove the conditional zoning 
(proffers) associated with the aforementioned parcels. 

Any person desiring to be heard in favor of or in opposition to the application is hereby invited to 
participate in the public hearing. A copy of the application is on file with Department of 
Planning & Zoning, 8 East Windsor Blvd., Windsor, Virginia and is available for public review. 

Publish: May 10, 2023 
May 17, 2023 



rfll5G@ll~Il@D!l&l 
; a i'l1iC!i3 · 

We're here to help with 
all your home projects! 

Driveway-Safe 
Dumpster Delivery 

You fill it, we'll haul Ill 
11.5 yd • $345/week 
15 yd. $375/week 
20 yd • $450/week 

BOOK OJ\II.INE: 
8PTSERV/CES1S1.COM 

m1~tn2~2tm . 

Selling yo ur h ome? 
Ad-.oertisse he1e and sei it lasler. 
ca, o..as.s·t;eds al 334.617.3359. 

Serving fam ilies from your 
c hoi ce ln location · 

Nancy Ly n n Delk 

Suffolk 539-4691 
Wakefield 899-2971 
N. Suffolk 4 83-1316 

RW8akerFH.com 

I li31il!ID~il1~ /Ji 
fS~!lllg~ 

)~l .. ~"'} .,::, -~1/JP 
~ S r' 

GLENN'S 
TRENCHING SERVICE 

Water Line insta!lation, 
Commercial & Reskiential 

Trenching 

No job too sman. 

757-242-6245 or 
757-812-1816 (cell ) 

L(?ol:ln g for 
a home? 

LooX in our das~s secl'()(I and 
leam o, grcal deals fOl )'00 

Sod \W rfam.."y . . 

ESTATE SALE 
May 13, 2023 

14 72 Colonial TI-ail East 
Surry, VA. 23883 

Antique riffles, coins, furniture, 
automobiles and inore. 

· Tools, fishing gear, plumb ing supplies, lawn 

mo,·1~rs. electrical suppli~·es. 

-
. 

. 

'f 

For more infonnalion & pictmes go to our web.site at· 
roger@rogermillerauctions co 
or A u cti on Zip and Auct io n Look 

%9ex,,~~0~ 
11.UC:TIONS & .IU'PRlUSRLS 

P. 0. Box 481,Surry, VA. 23883 
757-784-2326 VAW832 

The Smithfield Times - Wednesday, May 10, 2023 - Page 15 

,___'ifru_I_~_ii_ll_ill_® __ · 1 [ llii'f3iRI~ .. 11mee~~.tl lrieca_s~ooJoa~lelr:mia- - -'I '-_IP_u_~l_iti_, c_~e_i1_~ __ 1tS_· ...,I 
- • v .. ll' u ........,..,. Comn)odatiofl Of Sig(l lar19uage 

TIM EDWARDS E'.'l'ilt SS Call todayt Financing available. modations can be made upon interpreter to parudeate m U.e 

. or:. !!l~~'tax:sl Call Safe Step 1-877-591-9950 [~:s~:,.~•:1:1,:;i:;:,~;n'fJ~~ ~~~n/~~~b:ad:~ 

: ::~
0~]:t~:~:fo!s~ -r~:s~g;;°::1s1it~~rBJ, :~~s:r1~:~~~~~>a~(rs~) i~:s~,:Je~,s~:s:~nfaS~~ 

Fann, and Incorporate :~~l:l>l~~~~~i~l~ita~t 3615--6SL2E505.F " IIGHT COUNTY :~~s :r'::~~~~)a~~m) 
returns! professional installation. Senior • ' 365-6255. 

Please call us lo make an & Mi itary Oisrounts Available. PI.ANUING COMMISSION ;m56~e5~~ ~~~~r?n~~~;J,:~ By:~~;l;~ndrus, 
ISLE OF WIGHT COUNTY 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

G&S Treo & Landscaping Inc. 
Tree ri:tmoval, s tump 

i1~~~~~·. ~~;~~~~80~~~:rnes~ 
rol al nlng walls. 20 yea r.; 
oxpcrtencol Licensed & 
Insured. 767-642-0486 

Godwin Tree 
Sorvlco, L LC 

... Senior Discount• .. 
Wo Provide top quatity · 

Tree/Slump Removal, Tolal 
Removal/Topp,ng, 

Com~e:uJa~;:;'!:ntial 
Landscapes. 

25+ )'ears of experience, 
BBB Member 

& FREE ESTIMATES! 
(757)237-1285 

A UCTIONS 
Real Estate Auction! 3 ,060 SF 
House on 10Acses.Auctlon 
Closes I.lay 11U.@ 3:00 PM 

5555 Troltinrtdge Rd, Redoak. 
VA 23964. Fo, more IJ\formaLion 

can Dudley Resources at 
(804) 709-1954 

ATTN. AUCTIONEERS: 
Advertise your upcoming 
aucUons slalewkfe and in 

other states. Affordab!e Print 
and Digital Solutions reaching 

your target audiences. Can 

this.Jr~~~ ';r~~;~f al 

804-521-7576, 
landono:!l)\'pa.net 

HOME IMPROVEMENT 
Now onertng Flnanefngl 

Ronnkt Jenkins II Windows. 

Skf~E~~:~r~,!\'!'!i~~lf''
1 

804-739-8207 for Moro Deta~sl 
American Mada Products! 

Elmlnate gutter clean}og 
foreverl l eaffl ler, the most 
advanced dabris· Mocking 

fEtter protectk>n. Schedule a 

F15~E ol;~:,i: ~~::::.'n;r· 
Se"b°:1f1~~'¥'Ji~t~nts. 

GENERAC Standby 
Gerforitors provide backup 
power during utility power 

outages, so your home 

~f~:rc~~ro~:~: ~?.,. 
Free 7-year extended warranty 
($695 valuel). Rcquost a free 
quote today! Call for add'rtlonal 

terms and conditions. 
1-877-636-0738 

The Generilc PWRcell, a solar 
plus battery stOJage syslern. 
SAVE money, reduce your 

renance on the grid, preparo for 

r~ futlFns~~&::~:: 
available. $0 Da,m Financing 

~~l.!~i~e:i~ ~~~~.EC~ 
1-833-688-1378 

R:fs:~~~ !:f~lhe~~ 
la56ng material steel~rom 

~r;::, ~;~t1!~~~ft~~~!u~tf:~ 
Guaranteed to last a lifetime! 

Limited n me Offer. $500 
Discount + Additlonal 10% 

off Install (for mi'1ary, heallh 
workers & 1st responders.) 

Caj Erie Metal Roofs: 
1-844-902"1611 

~¥~rk~1~'ru~~~=~:;r:; 
,lifetime warranty. 

Top-of-lhe-Un-e lnsla llation and 
, •.service. Now fealurinQ our 

FREE shower package and 
$1600 Off for a limited time! 

fJP.P.11 tn finrt 

now and SAVE 15o/1I Can 
. Today! 1,844-945-1631 r .~~ie~~ rw.s~023 

SERVICES HEARING 5123/23 

D~w~~~6U=l~lr.d, PUBLIC NOTICE 

WILLS-$295.00. No court Notice Is hereby given that U.e 
appearance. Estimated Isle or Wight County Board of 

completion time t'-Nenty«.e Supervisors will ho~d a Pub!ic :::~~t1rr'.'.i"U"l1'fs~ie Hearing oo Thursday, May 18 , 

i al>la Espanol. BBB Member. ~~~· gr~u:~;•,;;1~~1~1!: 
hllps:/11,UtonoUver 1950, as amended, to conskter 
attorneyva.com. a proposed budget amendment 

Portable Oxygen Concen~ato, 
May Be Cove<ed by Medicare! 

Reefalm Independence and de=~ '~~;sf.;g: f1~ry 
of lnogen One. 

Free Information kill Call 
· 888-608-4974 

FREE h!gh speed Internet fo, 
those that qualify1 Government 

rr::::s1f~~1.~~:J: ~~~ 
Housing Assistance, WIC, 

Veterans Pension, Survivor 
Benefits, Lifcline, Tribal. 15 GB 
internet seMCe. Bonus offer. 

Android tablet FREE ,,.;u, 
one-time S20 copay. Freo 

· sh.!pplng & handling. Call 

Maf.tst~~'l'ii\i°3ayl 

Caring fo, an ag:ng loved one? 
Wondering about options like 
senior-living communities and 

iF~~~dJ~:~~! 
. help tako tho guesswork out 

of senk)r caro for you and your 

~o~~:i
1t!~~Ft:t!~; 

1-844-494-0682 

Wilblic ~11iltices · I 
PUB LIC NOTICE 

~re~ i~{~~t:!o~~;n pt~'n~ 
Commissl<>n will ho!4 a Publ:c 
Hearing on .Tuesday, May 23 
2023, to eonslder fo, reeom 
mendation to the Board of Su 

which exceeds one percent of 
tho tota1 expenditures Sho'Nn in 
U.e adopted FY22-23 BudgeL 
Specif,cally, U.o l>udgel amend-

${~~~i~ ~ro~~~ 
Funds. School and Contractor 
Contribulk>n, and Fund Batance 
to bo a1:ocated to the School 
ConstJucUon lino item. · 

~laro:~~.1~ ~si~;~~o~C:~~ 
express his or ~er views with re
spect to said ordinance amend
ment may appear be fore and be 
heard by said Board of Super-

~°fi :~i , d ~ ::~~J~t 
Claud, Sr. Board Room on the 
second fk>or of tho Community 
Development Bul ding, 17130 
Monument Clrde, Isle of W~hl 
County, Virg inia 23397. The 
publ:C meeti,ng is scheduled to 
start at 6 :00 p.m. 
The County of ls!e of W19hl Is in 
compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities A ct of 19W and 
TIiie VI of Uie Civil Rights Act of 
1964. If you will require an ac
commodation or sign language 

~~z:.er r~af~~atea~ 
modalions can be rilade upon 
request. Please make requests 
to U.e Clerk or the Board of Su-

:~~~s :,\~~:~Z!;Jg)a~{~M) 
365-6255. 

I SLE OF WIGHT COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Smithfield Times: 
May 10, 2023 
BUDGET AMENDMEtlT 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Town of Windsor~ 
Planning Comm ission 

p,,rvisoro the fo,'1<7.\'lng appllca PUBLIC liEARltlG 
tions: The Plannlng Commission of 
Appllcallo n (ZA-4-22) of Corey u.e To'l'ln of Windsor, Virginia 

Po-r ~~p~i::,!·Jm~~'Yo ~V::f: w~~~~d~~. ~~: 2t8~3 ~ 
tional zoning to amend the lisl tho' Windsor Town Hall Jocaled 
or permitted u ses to include at a East Windsor Btvd., Wind· 
equipment saies and rental. sor,.Virglnla to consider the fo!· 
Tha property is in the ~ndition kming: · . 
al-General Commercial Zonin

4
g Beginning at 7:00 p.m . 

District and Is localed at 3242 An application submitted by U,o 

~r:u~:~ 'tg~t:3~ ~ e ~~m':~~:~rWi,;r1t.~.~: 
~'~rr:~1~'t:~~u(iA~-;3;;1. 38s ~'8:: fr~'i~~~:.0~r~s~; 
Land LLO, property mvne,, and General Business to B-1, Gen
Steven J. and Kristen M. Land eral Business. The app[cation 

Smitllfield n mes: 
May 3 and 10, 2023 
HEARING/ENERGIX 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

~itr; ~!J~;11'5tfM,i:'i'~i 

~~e~)o~~~i~~!;1~rgh~ 
County Board of Supervisors. 
wiII hold a PubUc Hearing on 
Thursday, June 1, 2023 to con: 
sider an ordinance to set and 

~t°t~ JO~~e~elu~~ ~~ibI;~r~ 
~ ( ie~~i~di~~t;~~~ 
the next fiscal year: . 

1) S0.73 per one hundred do~·· 
lars of assessed va luation of aJI .. 
taxab:e real estate and all real 
and personal property of public · 
service corporations: 
2) $1.95 por one hundred dol- .• 
lars of assessed valuation OfJ 
machine()' and tools used In: 

~~~~c~~~1epr~~ng tf~~=-
neS$es: • 
3) $ 1.00 por one hundred dol
lars of a ssessed valuation of
boals, watercraft and aircraft; 

~ r~o,lar.':s~: ~~rud:;~/ ~~ . , 
walercrafl, including ve ssels 
and ships. weighing five tons or more, excluding 'privately . 
auned p!easure boats and wa-· 
tercraft. used for recreational 
purposes onty; and 

r~>~~1:o~i~:1~ts° rrr:ub1/~ 
service corporali9f)s. 

~a~~s 0~n ~deo ~°J:s6}~~f 
the County Adm!nlslral~r. lsle of 
Wight County Courthou se, Isle 
of W~hl, Virgin!a 23397, and Is 
availab!e fo, pubtc oxam!nation. 

t:'ra~sg,.1:~~:m~ ~.3~~ 
t o express his or her views 
with respect to said OJdinance 
amendment may apPear before 
and be heard by said Board of 
Supe,:visors · during the PuMc 
Hearing to be held In the Rob
ert c. Claud, Sr. Board-Room 
oo U.e s=d floor of Uie Com
munity Development Bwl<f;og, 
17130 Uonumenl Circle, Isle of 
Wight County, Virginia 23397. 

!/t&r~-~-meoling shall begin 

The County of ls!e of Wight is in 
compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 and 
Trtle Vl of U.e CMI Rights Act of 
1964. Ir you will require an ac
commodation oc sign language 

~~rn~ .er r~a~~atea~~ 
modat.ons can be made upon 
request Please make requesls 
lo U.e Clerk of the Board of Su-:~= :r\~~:~~t~1

a~(rs~) 
365-6255. 

ISLE OF WIGHT COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

:;[
1

• 
2
8~~~n~s!:ca~ch1~ includes Tax Parcels 54B-04-

Rural Agricuhural Conserva ~r:r~ }i~ t~~rl~s 
5Jt~ 

~kf~~li•~~~~~si~r%n 04-(21,22,23) total ing 2.845 

gle-family reskjenlial lot on 1.98 :~:~Jth~ Wi:~s:~=~~ 
~~~ ~~-bs1!o1i ~t~~r~ ~ ic~~':s1:~a:rn~1s~~ ;,,~t1ie~ r:.s~023 
lhO south side of Shiloh Drive of U.S. Roule 258/U.S. Route. _TAX _ _ H_EA_ ru_u_G ____ _ 
(Rte.803). The current use of 460. The purpose o1 U.e appli- PUBLIC NOTICE 
the p,operty Is agricultural. cation · is to remove the condi-
A ppllcation (CUP-1-23) or tional zoning (proffers) assoef- Notice is hereby given U.at 
Hampton Roads C!assica:1, ated \'1iUl the aforementioned Ric.ha rd T. Goodman (VMRC 
~ nf a~ i~~n~r$i

1f~~~.aeea· parcels. #2023-0277) is requesting a 

property owner, ror. a condition ~/a~!~ordi~sb~i~ri: r~~: ~:~r~~ ~~~~~~n!i ··1~r.irn~ 
al use pennit for a pfimary and appl:cation is hereby invited to stall a 36-fool Ir/ 31-fool dual 
secondary educational facility participate in the public hearing. slip boathouse roof to exisLing \~jfl ~nrf:~urzh ~~:ea at A copy of the applX:.SUon i s on p~ngsadjacent to232170ysler 

rd (1!e witll Department of Planning Court situated along Brewers 

~ri~38rn a~~a~~ftig~~~~~ *l:::O~· ~~1~~ ~~sr; :::ti: $:e~~;l~!~;~~~~~7ron :~n 1~!s~;;N6~u:":~J~s~ able for pub!lc review. tJh't~Fh~f;sJX!~~~~;~2rt. 
a request to extinguish existing Smithfield llmes: virglnia.gov/public/hab1taVcom-
cond1tional use permils for a May 10 and 17, 2023 ments/. We ,x;u accept com· 
daycare and a private sports ' HEA RING 5/ 24/23 ·menls by the USPS . f>!ovk1ed 
club. The property is current- they are received wrthin 15 
ly used for resk:Sentia l uses in PUBLIC NOTICE days of lhfs notice to: Marino 

~~b\J1di~~ vacant former Uollce is hereby given that the Resources CO<{lmission, Heb-

Ordinanco to amend the fot ls!e of W,ght County Board of ~:~.~~~3rf~:~~~M~~~ia!~0- ' . 

~
11~J!~l:: .. ~~ ~l~d~ ~~:~s~ :~,~~~. f.,:yu~~~ ton, VA23651. 

Wig hi County Code lo . make 2023, lo consider U,e following: 

~;~rs ~dn~i~e~t":lh re&c,ei ~gNg::n aj fv~~~~~· Pc~~ 

!~~tf!~, v~~:~~r ~~,~~~~! ::~v~~c~f ~ °r~1fi~~~'·uf!: 
oulside of Development Service Permit {CUP·7·22) lo allow de· 
D islricts to presef\'e agricullure velopment of a twenY. t,IW.ut~ty 

r~ s~~Jt.ur~i 1:~~e~trf:si ~ .~s:!a~,~?J!9~=~1ttrc~~: 

~~t~~? 5') 1,! .1_.<:;J~~~c • S0eM ~~'.~"~~:\.a~!\~no!~~~,!~~~ 

S~thfield Times: 
May 10; 2023 
VMRC 23-0277 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that Me 
ado ·F .. .-t.~es (VI.IRC #2023 
0850) is requesting a perm· 

~'~~!~e r,~~~~ .. ;~~ari!1,_e ~..,e.., 



The Smthf.e!d Times - Wednesday, t-.'ay 17, 2023 - Pago 15 

Handyman Services' Junk Removal [ Mlscellaneous P1ofesslonal 
Services Setvlces 

Home lmprovemen( 
~SEi~V ~ O ~ GLENN'S 

"'1",.,.,rr.:""''""''". m"l1 ~ TRENCHIHG SERVICE 

CASH we·re herelo~v,M C:.~~~ 
FOR JUNK a.lywtl>omop,o; .... 1 

Dtil,'e'o\Pf"Sa!e tbpbb:11;.,..i. 

CARS 0orr,ps'.e<0v .. r.wy 1~t:~~:1~ 

Insurance 

(j) 
't.ec.\i >Jt-\J)W~•lr>,t" 

Hcduft'r..M.-«<1..ofUO'II• 
Nth~~ 

S~"lih$.TY1:tt 
fnrdd.UC. 

ti1•1'1·st.o0 
~~t~,.liCIO 

FREEDOM. 
TOBE YOU. 

-

• Free Towing 
• Call Now for 

Free Quote 
• WIii Pay 
Top Dollar 

757·974-2385 

Lawn Care 
& Landsca~lng 

enstowsGndicipffio 4;1) - ~\;. ·• ft~~ 
Hs.X'MXdll'Jda 

W.n.A,Ct.-,.,,,, H1\nf 

Dtt>'#'tdupd.td 1.4' 

P.m..,pSnlm-,11&-noc:r, ....,,,,-
Ca.1bHt\u-Jplcb.,pl 
Cor.<-;,o.l:~~ 

You m it, well halA rt! 
1l5 yd. $34~ ..... ~ 
15 )'d • $375/Attk 
20 )'1 • $4~',.-talr. 

BOOK ONLINE: 
,nsuncnm.cou 
757-5'12-2811 

Personal Setvlces I t,,.~ 
R.\Y.Utl cr & c«npiny 
, .. ,e,,1 t :0-. ud Or-__,,.,. 

y~~/~ 
Stn1,,Qhtr>:'k,lrCl".lyou, 

"""""""""" tur.cyl)Tol'I~ 

&.&;(s»-4!91 
....... ~ tt l»7971 
N. So.tbk443-1l1S 

R',,Bv:erfX.c:o, 

g','.:'::=!.. j ll)()gen --1111 
TOWN OF SMITHFIELD 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPOSED ANNUAL OPERATfNG BUDGET 
The Town Council of the Town of Smithfield wm conduct a public 
hearing on the Proposed Annual Operating Budge! for Fiscal Year 
2023-2024. June 6, 2023 at 6:30 P.M. The public hearing will be 
cooducted In the Town Council Chambers, Tho Smithfield Cenler, 
220 North Church Slreel, Smithfield, Virginia 23430. Any citizen 
of the Town shall havo tho right to attend and state his/her vtews 
on the proposed budgel 

A copy of the Proposed Annual Operating Budget and budget re
lated ordlnances is avaiab!e for public review In the Town Man· 
agar's Office al 911 South Church Slreet, Smlthfield and on the 
Town's website at www.smithfieldva.gov. 

The following Is a brief synops!s of tho Proposed Annual Operat
ing Budget: 

RECOMMENDED BUDGET SUMMARY -ALL FUNDS 
General Fund $10,299,382 
Highway Fund 1,514,100 

Sewer Fund 1,487,125 
Water Fund ~ 

Total Proposed Budget $15,576,931 
Town Council ¥/ill also ,ecelve public comment on the fol!OWlng 
budget related ordinances: 

1) An ordinance to adopt the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Operat
ing Budget for the Town of Smithfield, Virginia and lo appropriate 
the funds for the same. 

2) An ordinance Imposing and levying taxos within the Town 
of Smithfield, Virginia upon real property, persooal property, and 
machinery end tools for tax year 2023-2024 et the following rates: 

Real Eslale 
Personal Property 
Machinery and 
Tools 

$0.17 per $100 or assessed value 
$1.00 per $100 of assessed value 
$0.375 per $100 of assessed value 

Any persons desiring to exp1ess his/her vfews with respect to the 
proposed operaUng budget, or the ebovo ordinances, may ap
pear and be heard at this budge! public hearing. 

Any persons whose participation In this meeUng requires accom
modation of a disability should coolact Les!ey Klng, Town Cieri< 
at (757) 365-4200. 

TaxSetvlce 

lSlE Of W't~HT COU)ll'Y 
rLA•ooto COILW3$.SION 

lt,:AT.rda urd\4.. 

""""'' Srr.t.~eld?)Te.:: 

~M\~'w~ 
P\.19UC NOTICE 

To-• ,, O'fW/l/h«. 
Pu."*'9COC1'v'"- 'nS0n 

,UlM.JCHEA,R;NO 
n .. Plil·.M'Q CormiuO'I d 
f"• l~d'W«ACI.V,vlUI 

V::!&~. t!: 2t1::JJ t 

Ralae '(OW' hand If you 
wanl your butlnen 

to mah USS money 
nertyear. 

lr'l "'-1l~r.,~eo,,.. 
NdbDCtGl1.}) e w\d C11 1 

1~'1M;cr?T'"•t.11 al'A'~!l1-J 
t-•$~~4 dm.!U ld 

c.~c r.-71ur"~l:lh 
l"f t:.l'.;oll 

OOffTl'IAITI 
t..at®''f 
n,~uu 



Statement of Proffered Conditions\ 

Planning Commission and 
Town Council of 
The Town of Windsor 
P.O. Box 307 
Windsor, VA 23487 

RE: The application of Regency Development Corp., owner, for a change in zoning 
classification of certain parcels on Windsor Blvd. Tax Map Nos. 54B-04- l thru 19 

Dear Members of the Planning Commission and Town Council: 

The purpose of this application is for a change in zoning classification for certain 
parcels on the South side of Windsor Blvd. being Tax Map parcels 54B-04-l thru 19 in the 
Town of Windsor. In particular the applicant requests a change in zoning classification for 
these Tax Map Parcels as specified on the application, containing approximately 5.144 
acres, more or less (the "Property"). The zoning classification of the Property shall be 
changed from A-1 Agricultural to Conditional B-1 Business. The applicant for rezoning 
does hereby proffer the following conditions: 

l. Development of the subject prope1ty shall be in substantial conformity 
with the general site plan and the architectural elevations submitted with 
this application. 

2. Developer shall extend water and sewer lines to the subject property at 
the Developer's expense. 

3. Lighting for the site shall be directed inward with minimal overlap onto 
adjacent properties. Standard sized light poles shall be used in the retail 
shopping center area and all out-parcels. Lighting shall be uniform in color 
for the project and shall utilized direct cutoff lights on 30 foot poles. 

Respectfully submitted: 

AMEIUCAN FIDELITY INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 



Planning Commission and 
Town Council of 
The Town of Windsor 
P.O. Box 307 
Windsor, VA 23487 

Statement of Proffered Conditions 

RE: The application of Regency Development Corp., owner, for a change in zoning 
classification of certain parcels on Windsor Blvd. Tax Map Nos. 54B-04-21, 22 & 23 

Dear Members of the Planning Commission and Town Council: 

The purpose of this application is for a change in zoning classification for certain 
parcels on the North side of Windsor Blvd. being Tax Map parcels 54B-04-21, 22 & 23 in 
the Town of Windsor. In particular the applicant requests a change in zoning classification 
for these Tax Map Parcels as specified on the application, containing approximately 2.845 
acres, more or less (the "Property"). The zoning classification of the Property shall be 
changed from A-1 Agricultural to Conditional B-1 Business. The applicant for rezoning 
does hereby proffer the following conditions: 

1. Development of the subject property shall be in substantial conformity 
with the general site plan and the architectural elevations submitted for 
review and approval of the Town of Windsor at a later date. 

2. Developer shall extend water and sewer lines to the subject property at 
the Developer's expense. 

3. Lighting for the site shall be directed inward with minimal overlap onto 
adjacent properties. Standard sized light poles shall be used in the retail 
shopping center area and all out-parcels. Lighting shall be uniform in color 
for the project and shall utilized direct cutoff lights on 30 foot poles. 

Respectfully submitted: 

~bl:URANCEAGENCY, lliC. 

GeorgeNorriPresident 



i 
:;;/ 
~ 

;/ 

/r-
147 

/J,;;<l' i~ 

/'. 

// 

WOODS 

~ 
CL.£AR 

2J 22 21 

TAX PARCEL ~48 - 04 l 21, 22, & 23 

rRONT SETB>.CK "fi!i' FROl.4 COITE:RL.INC ----~--------- -

WINDSOR BOULEVARD ROUTE 460 ~ - - -- - ---

CENTERLINE WEST BOUND TRACK NORFOLK & WESTERN RAILWAY 

500' X G5' • ~ .00 sr
PARl<INC RCOUIRCD I~ SPACES 
P-'RKINC PROvlDED 153 SPACES 

f OTAJ.. SITE AAEA. 22"1.0li7 S.F ).14.l:l AC. 
r OTAl IMPf:RV10US ~r> 14!), 6!:,4 :::r e5~ .t ~ ;., 

GAAP..C~ : 1" .. •0' 

if/~!/ J I t I 

ll" 

1~1 
::s 
.....J 

ci. 
i5 ~ 
~ 8 
'"" en -'-' a: ' 
O>~ ~o,~:! 

-§3!~~~ 
ID a... G..w..,_ r-. 

-~ ~ ~:~~ 
g>lli ~~~ 

:w~ ~:'.t ~ =m ~--
~g ~f~a 
~<3 ~ c:: ~ 
C> 
E 
E 

18 

,{~ 
. Q s ~/ ~~.J '~;) 
~"/ 

< . z 
z §; C, 
"' .,JC>'. 
~ OJ s 
w ~>--

~ w :g ~ 
~e:1~8 
< = 
~ g~ 
a :~ 
"' ~ L,,_ a. :::, 0 

0 
"'~ 
~ 

IORAWN· 
1.1.w,c . 

l)(::i!CNEO: 
RM.W. 

IXAL.C: 
,· • 40' 

IDATC: 
0:::! - 12-04 

SHEU: 

4 
~, 

CCCII O-c - 110 


